
 

 

 
 

 

 Registered Office 
 One Bartholomew Close 

London 
EC1A 7BL 
DX 339401 London Wall 

50/60 Station Road 
Cambridge 
CB1 2JH 
DX 339601 Cambridge 24 

The Anchorage 
34 Bridge Street 
Reading, RG1 2LU 
DX 146420 Reading 21 

4 Grosvenor Square 
Southampton,  
SO15 2BE 
DX 38516 Southampton 3 

 

 
 T +44 (0)345 222 9222 W www.bdbpitmans.com 

 

 

BDB Pitmans is the trading name of BDB Pitmans LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC320798. Its registered office and 

principal place of business is One Bartholomew Close, London EC1A 7BL where a list of members’ names is available for inspection. BDB Pitmans LLP is authorised and regulated by the 

Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA ID no 448617). We use the word partner to refer exclusively to a member of BDB Pitmans LLP. 

 Please reply to: One Bartholomew Close 31662658.2 

 
 

 

 

We act for Luton Rising (‘the Applicant’) in relation to its application for a development consent order 

(‘DCO’) for the London Luton Airport Expansion Project (‘Project’). 

We write to you on behalf of the Applicant with regard to the recent judgment by the Supreme Court in 

R (on the application of Finch on behalf of the Weald Action Group) v Surrey County Council and others 

[2024] UKSC 20 (‘Finch’)1, which determined that in carrying out an environmental impact assessment 

of a project for the extraction of oil, the authority was required to assess, as an indirect effect of the 

project, the environmental effects of greenhouse gas emissions arising from the ultimate combustion of 

the oil once refined and used as fuel. 

The Finch judgment and the need to assesses particular indirect effects has been raised by interested 

parties in the examination of the Gatwick Airport Northern Runway DCO and prompted the examining 

authority to ask a written question on the relevance or otherwise of the judgment to Gatwick Airport 

Limited’s DCO application.2 In response to the written question and representations by interested 

parties, Gatwick Airport Limited has provided further information3 on the implications of the Finch 

 

1 https://www.supremecourt.uk/cases/docs/uksc-2022-0064-judgment.pdf 

2https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR020005/TR020005-002773-

GATW%20ExQ2%20FINAL.pdf 

3 Gatwick Airport Limited’s Response to the Examining Authority’s Written Questions (ExQ2) – Climate Change and Greenhouse 

Gases; Gatwick Airport Limited’s Supporting Greenhouse Gas Technical Notes; Gatwick Airport Limited’s response to 

submissions on Finch. 
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Dear Sir or Madam 

London Luton Airport Expansion Project (Reference Number TR020001) 
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judgment and specifically provided further assessment of greenhouse gas emissions associated with 

inbound flights and well-to-tank emissions.  

The Applicant wishes to enquire whether the Secretary of State intends to ask for representations on 

the relevance of the Finch judgment to the Project and whether she would wish to receive information 

similar to that provided by Gatwick Airport Limited on the Gatwick DCO. If requested to do so, the 

Applicant could be in a position to provide such information by 6 September 2024. This could include 

updated information on assessments of effects, and address any implications for the proposed Green 

Controlled Growth Framework.  

We would be grateful if you could please advise as soon as possible if such additional information would 

be of assistance to the Secretary of State.  

Please do not hesitate to get in touch should you have any further comments or questions. 

Yours faithfully 

Tom Henderson 
Partner 
For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP 
T  
M  
E @bdbpitmans.com 
 

 




